
 

To All RFP Recipients: May 2, 2019 

For UOSA IFB# 19-13; Provide Switchgear Preventive Maintenance and Additional Electrical Maintenance 
Services 

Subject:  Addendum # 1  

 The above referenced solicitation is amended as set forth below. The hour and date specified for receipt of 
Bids:  

| X | is not extended; 

|     | is extended; 

Description of Addendum 

A. Changes to IFB Specifications
B. Answers to questions received prior to the deadline for questions
C. Attached one-line diagrams 

A. Changes to IFB Specifications

1. Section 1.2 A: Remove and replace “June 30, 2014” in the last sentence in this section with the
following date: “June 30, 2020”.

2. Section 2.7: Main Section text shall be removed and replaced with the following (2.7 A-F shall remain
unchanged):
“The Contractor shall, upon completion of work, furnish to the UOSA Project Manager a complete
printed report describing the work performed by the Contractor at the specific equipment site. This
report shall be provided no later than one week following the completion of work and shall include the
following listed by building/station as listed in the UOSA Motor/Electrical Control Center Location and
Density List and by UOSA designated tag and bucket numbers to be provided after Contract Award:”

B. Questions and Answers

1. Q:  Should all molded case breakers in MCC centers receive primary injection testing?
A:  MCC centers receive primary injection testing only.
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2. Q:  Will all sites (pump stations, etc.) have power available for test equipment? Will contractor have to 
provide a generator? 
A:  All sites have power available for test equipment. 
 

3. Q:  Paragraph 1.2, page 1 of 43: Please verify the date for completion of the first contract (it says June 
30, 2014 in the RFP document). 
A:  See Section A Number 1 above. 
 

4. Q:  Can you provide a schedule breakdown as to what buildings you anticipate performing testing and 
maintenance for each year of the contract? 
A:  It is anticipated that one third of the total equipment will be available each year for preventive 
maintenance. Breakdowns depend on plant operation schedule and may be often adjusted.  
 

5. Q:  Paragraph 2.6, F, xi, page 10 of 43: Please expand on this scope of work (disassemble and redress). 
A:  Disassemble motor starter and inspect. Inspect contactor surfaces, clean and smooth out /refinish 
rough surfaces as required. Reassemble and operationally test. Pass current through overload protective 
devices sufficient to test overload relays for proper operation. 
 

6. Q:  Are bidders to prepare a proposal based on “maintenance specifications and testing requirements”, 
Page 11 Section 2.6 or use the NETA level testing referenced in 2.1E on Page 9? 
A:  Bidders are to prepare their proposal based on the requirements listed in Section 2.6. In the event 
that there is a conflict in the procedural requirements listed in Section 2.6 and the NETA level testing 
specifications referred to in Section 2.1E, then the NETA specifications will prevail.  
 

7. Q:  Confirm primary injection testing is required on all breakers 200A and above, all fixed mounted and 
Drawout breakers? 
A:  Yes 
 

8. Q:  Are breakers within distribution panels accounted for in their equipment lists? 
A:  No 
 

9. Q:  In many of the buildings, “transformers” or “miscellaneous transformers” are listed.  Confirm that 
these are all 480 – 120/208 level distribution transformers?  
A:  Yes 
 

10. Q: Can one-line diagrams be provided for all equipment? 
A:  Yes, we have one-line diagrams available for all equipment but it is not feasible for us to provide all 
of them at this time. Several diagrams have been attached to this document to serve as an example. 
Diagrams for any location can be made available to the awarded contractor upon request. 
 

11. Q: Where missing, can information on manufacturer(s) of equipment and approximate age be provided?  
A:  UOSA has the information but it is not readily accessible and therefore it will not be feasible to 
provide manufacturer(s) and approximate age of all components in the equipment list at this time. This 
information can be made available for specific equipment upon request by the contractor after contract 
award. 
 

12. Q: Will UOSA provide appropriate power supply for primary injection testing equipment, especially out 
at remote pump stations? 



A:  Yes 

C. Attachments

Following 10 pages 

________________________________________________________________________________________
All other Terms, Conditions, Tables, Charts and Specifications, and Drawings not otherwise changed remain 
as originally stated or as shown. Acknowledge your receipt of, and compliance with, this Addendum #1 by 
signing it and submitting it with your Bid, or referencing its receipt and your compliance in your cover letter. 

ISSUED BY:  ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

Upper Occoquan Service Authority  _______________________________________ 
Company/Offeror Name 

Dustin Baker, Senior Buyer           Date  _______________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Agent       Date 

________________________________________ 
Printed/Typed Name 
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